ﬁ Archdiocese of Agana

Office of Catholic Education
196 Cuesta San Ramon Ste. B, Hagatna, Guam 96910
Phone: (671) 562-0052/53 * Website: archagana.org

MEMORANDUM
Date: September 13, 2022

To: OCE School Administrators

Via: OCESuperintendentcﬁ”q‘B/
From: OCE Grants & Development Coordinato?‘//

RE:  Child Tax Credit & Affordable Connectivity Program
Hafa adai everyonel

On behalf of the OCE, we are sharing the following information for your students and families in order
that they may apply and take advantage of the benefits offered by these two (2} government programs
supported by the American Rescue Plan. Please share with your students and families through any of
your current communication forums.

CHILD TAX CREDIT — Deadline to apply: Tuesday, November 15, 2022
Allows qualifying families to claim up to $3,600.

The Child Tax Credit is being verified with DRT at this time.
AFFORDABLE CONNECTIVITY PROGRAM - No deadline at this time.

It has been confirmed that local Internet Service Providers (GTA, IT&E, and DOCOMO Pacific) have links
and applications for families to apply for this benefit which includes a $30 credit to service fees. Links
are provided here for you and your students / families:

GTA
Affordable Connectivity Program (gta.net)

DOCOMO PACIFIC
Assistance Programs | DOCOMO PACIFIC Guam

IT&E
Affordable Connectivity Program - IT&E Online Store (ite.net)



